TRANSMITTAL SLIP 28 Ju]y%83

TO:

| NIO/Narcotics

ROOM NO. BUILDING

REMARKS:

For your information.

FROM:
EA/DDCI
ROOM NO. BUILDING EXTENSION
0 X
N2 RARLE “

Approved For Release 2008/01/22 : CIA-RDP86B00885R000100030059-9

Approved For Release 2008/01/22 CIA- RDP86BOO885R000100030059 9 : ‘[

25X1




. Approved For Release 2008/01/22 : CIA-R_D_F_’86BOOS85ROOO100030059-9
: ® — @ |

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Intelligence Community Staff

FROM: EA/DDCI

Believe you are aware that John discussed all
of this narcotics business with Genéra] Williams
today. He wanted you to have a copy of the whole

package.

Attachment

Date 28 July 1983
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" memo,” I think it's perfect and we can save

‘a lot of paperwork by accepting it as is and
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The Deputy Dmc.of Central Intelligence ‘
Washinglon.D.C. 20505

Executive Registty

53-3219

27 July 1983

'
NOTE FOR: General Richard G. Stilwell
Deputy Under Secretary for Policy
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Re your response to my "unsent draft
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not sending mine.

Johq N. McMahon 2y
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The Dépugy Director of Ce
Washinglon. D.C. 20505

12 July 1983

Dick:
Does this give you any grief

if -1 send it to you?

'™
t
.

Johfi N. McMahon
Attachment
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